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Letter of Clarification No. 1 ~ RFQ No. O-01019 
 

Date of Letter of Clarification: April 29, 2019 
 

To all prospective respondents: 
 

The following responds to questions received on the solicitation reference above: 
 

 

Question 1: 

 

How is the CEI to be done? 

 

 

 
Response 1: 

 
Through our continuing service contract or through our GEC. 
 

 
Question 2: 

 
Could you provide the engineer’s estimate?  
 

 
Response 2: 

 
$119,000 

 
Question 3: 

 
Is a bid bond required with the price proposal submission?    
 

 
Response 3: 

 
No 

 
Question 4: 

 
Since this project is being constructed to FDOT specifications, will the 
prime contractor need to be FDOT prequalified? If so, which work types.  

 
Response 4: 

 
FDOT Prequalification not required. 
 

 
 

 
Respondents MUST acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Clarification by signing, 

dating and returning the completed Acknowledgement of Receipt of Letter of 

Clarification/Addendum form with Respondent’s proposal. 
 

All other items, conditions, and specifications in the RFQ document not specifically 

changed by the Addendum remain unchanged. 
 

Please send all questions to THEA’s Procurement Manager, Man Le, via email at 

Man.Le@tampa-xway.com. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM and/or LETTER OF 

CLARIFICATION                            

Were Addenda issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

Were Letter of Clarification issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

I (We) hereby acknowledge receipt of the following Addendum/Addenda issued in reference to 

7this solicitation by listing the Addenda by number, date and signing the form: 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

 

     BIDDER:  

          By: ___________________________________  

                       Authorized Signature 

      __________________________________  

      Printed Name of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Title of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

[END OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM]  
 

 

 

 


